

MUCH Ideas Bank

No	Idea	Adopted Y/N	Assigned Group/s	Generated by *	Status / Comments
1	Engagement – Llanfoist planted numbered flags around the site before the footings were dug. Children were then given numbers, they dug up the corresponding flag to win prizes.	P		Kevin	Consider Later
2	Funding – Invite local businesses to sponsor elements of the build and then have a notice board in the entrance hall to display (advertise!!) how they helped.	P	1	Kevin	After main building tender
3	Funding – We don't have many on the plans but get village families to sponsor a brick. Or could we burn family names into the wood panelling? (pyrography apparently)	Y	1&4	Kevin	Estimate of what people would pay obtained at Frost Fayre. Need accurate costing once wood has been chosen etc
4	Funding - Contact the new House builders for any help or assistance with the build	N	1	Kevin	
5	Operational - Obtain group alcohol licence to sell drinks at small functions	P		Kevin	
6	Operational - Approach village pubs to run large function bar	P	2	Kevin	
7	Funding - look at Hartbury Hall website for sources of grants & donations	Y	1	Kevin	
8	Planning - Spreadsheet to capture all ideas for internal and outside requirements not in the plan (e.g. Wi-Fi, hearing loop etc)	Y	4	Kevin	Being Captured by Michael
9	Costs - Legionnaires testing? Remove shower room to save this cost	P	4	Kevin	Meeting to decide if a shower is really needed.
10	Operational - Key fobs for opening doors (must be able to log who/when)	Y	4	Kevin	
11	Operational - Insurance to cover Trustees for any personal liability claims	P	3	Kevin	Need to consider actual CIO wording v's cost?
12	Hot water boiler for kitchen - essential piece of kit in Llanfoist		4	Paul	
13	Lockable drinks fridge for kitchen " " " "		4	Paul	
14	Risk specialist report (when operational)			Paul	
15	Booking sytem integrated with new website		4	Paul	
16	Alcohol licence (by committee or individual)		3	Paul	
17	Ballet classes and keep-fit classes - good income generators		2	Paul	
18	Underfloor heating		4	Paul	
19	Aircon in main hall		4	Paul	
20	Audio visual eqipment		4	Paul	
21	Wifi for whole building and periphery		4	Paul	
22	Outside gathering-point shelter		4	Paul	
23	Catering facilities - able to accommodate Catering Courses etc		4	Paul	
24	Publicity Board for 3 Fields Site		2	Paul	
25	Frost fair - share stall with MUCH again?	Y	2	Paul	Completed
26	Visit schools to encourage youngsters to the hub		2	Donovan	
27	Re-run - What do villagers want from the hub survey		2	Kevin	
28	Ditch check - H&S	Y	4	Paul	
29	Bee hive location possibility - development of fauna of site	Y	4	Paul	
30	Knotweed - to take first 'as is' picture for ongoing alien species irradiation monitoring - flora mainteance	Y	4	Paul	Completed
31	Notice boards erected onsite	Y	4	Paul	
32	Little monsters fit club			Paul	
33	Outdoor Cinema			Paul	
34	Church Outreach events			Paul	
35	Adult Hoist in disabled facilities		4	Kevin	
36	Duck race and tea party			Sally	
37	NWA and Mon CC to be contacted with regards a drain/reen clean		4	Kevin	
38					
39					
40					
41					

* Just in case clarification of the idea is required